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Andre Ordeanu

From: "Andre Ordeanu” <andre@zanesmith.com>
To: <argelia.hernandez@att.net>-
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 4:51 PM

Attach;  3900-136 General.Release.pdf; 3900-136 Seitlement Agreement.pdf
Subject:  JJ Sports v. Hernandez dfb/a Hernandez Lomeli, Inc.

ZDS File #3900-136
Court File #08 CV 6179

Ms. Hernandez;

| have attached the Settlement Agreement and the General Release for the above referenced matter. Please
sign both and either fax or email them to my office. If we do not receive payment by February 24, 2010, purusant
to our agreement, we will go further with the lawsuit. Your first payment was due in December, and we have been
more than patient in this matter. If you have any questions, please do not hestitate to contact me.

Andre Ordeanu

Zane D. Smith & Associates, LTD
415 N. LaSalle Streef, Suite 300
Chicago, llinois 60654
312-245-0031
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